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Dear BABT,

NEW FCC ID REQUEST

We em-trak Marine Electronics Ltd would like to apply for a new FCC id for our product em-trak
AIS100A, which is a Class A AIS Transceiver.

The intended FCC id for the device em-trak AIS100A is YYG-405-0026

The device em-trak AIS100A, YYG-405-0026 is identical in all terms of performance and conformance
to certification and regularity requirements to that of previously approved device POSEIDON UYW-405-
0002.

The only difference between em-trak AIS100A, YYG-405-0026 and POSEIDON, UYW-405-0002 is the
front and rear cover of the user manuals and all company references, the ratings label, the fascia label
and the carton sleeve for the exterior packaging.

The class 1 submissive change is in effect as from the 26" November 2010 and lasts until the 26"
November 2020.

All test results and documentation for device POSEIDON, UYW-405-0002 is applicable for em-trak
AIS100A, YYG-405-0026.

Yours sincerely,

-

Nathan Emery

Approvals Manager, em-trak Marine Electronics Ltd
nathan.emery@softwarerad.com
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